
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – April 21, 2014

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Cary Wright called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.

2. Status of Newsletter:


Scott Pence reported that the next newsletter is scheduled to be ready for distribution at the next in-state Executive Council meeting in Captiva, FL scheduled for May 29-31, 2014.  

3. Website Update 

No report.

4. Upcoming Executive Council Meeting 

Cary reported that he wants to have a meeting at the upcoming Executive Council meeting in Captiva, FL scheduled for May 29-31, 2014 to plan for the next year.  He would like to discuss potential topics for CLE, creating a membership committee and any other issues members would like to address for the upcoming year.

5. CLE Presentation: (12:10 P.M. – 1:05 P.M.)

Ed Whelan of the Gunster Law Firm in Jacksonville, FL presented on Garnishing CGL Insurance Proceeds.

6. Miscellaneous: 


Cary indicated that he had been made aware of a potential issue related to difficulties in obtaining property insurance for property owned by land trusts and that Co-Chair Fred Dudley  will be researching the issue and will report back to the committee with a recommendation on how to address.

7. Closing:

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:10 P.M.
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